



Michael Leamons <michael.leamons@glenrosetexas.org>

Re: Glen Rose Sanitary Control Ordinance

1 message

David Yager <David.Yager@tceq.texas.gov>

To: Michael Leamons <michael.leamons@glenrosetexas.org>

Wed, May 19, 2021 at 11:10 AM

Mr. Leamons,

I believe that would satisfy our requirements.

dhy

From: Michael Leamons <michael.leamons@glenrosetexas.org>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:09 PM

To: David Yager <David.Yager@Tceq.Texas.Gov>

Cc: Jim Holder <jim.holder@glenrosetexas.org>; Stephanie Ritchie <stephanie.ritchie@glenrosetexas.org>; Douglas, Julia

<julia.douglas@glenrosetexas.org>

Subject: Glen Rose Sanitary Control Ordinance

Mr. Yager,

Good afternoon. Attached is a Sanitary Control Ordinance the City of Glen Rose is considering adopting for Well #4 since we have been unable to secure a Sanitary Control Easement from Somervell County. Would you please review this ordinance and let me know if it satisfies TCEQ requirements?

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.

Respectfully,

Michael Leamons

City Administrator

City of Glen Rose

(254) 396-2467 cell

(254) 897-2272, ext 107

City of Glen Rose



**Dinosaur Capital
of Texas**